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Also admitted in District of Columbia and
Massachusetts

Via Electronic Mail

September 18, 2024

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, N.H. 03301-2429

Re:  Docket No. DE 23-002: Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. Proposed Purchase of Receivables
Program

Dear Chairman Goldner:

Attached are the NRG Retail Companies’ Comments re Supplier Terms & Conditions and Trading
Partner Agreement in connection with the above-referenced proceeding.

Consistent with the Public Utilities Commission’s current practices, this filing is being submitted
only in electronic form

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. Thank

Yyou.
Sincerely,
%oey Lee Miranaa
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